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IJisagvik College Memorandum of Agreement 

NSBSD Policy Manual: 

Memo No. SB23-004 

(Action Item) 

BP 1400, Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools: The School Board 
recognizes that agencies at all levels of government share its concern and responsibility for the 
welfare, health, and safety of our youth. The Board and staff shall take every opportunity to work 
cooperatively with these agencies for the benefit of our students. 

BP 3312, Contracts: The Superintendent of designee may enter into contracts and memoranda of 
agreement (MOA's) on behalf of the District. All contracts and MOA's with a dollar value of 
$10,000 or greater must be approved by the School Board. 

Issue Summary: 

The North Slope Borough School District collaborates with I!isagvik College to support dual 
credit for students. The dual credit program is designed for high school students who want to get 
a jump on their college careers. As part of the agreement, the North Slope Borough School 
District and I!isagvik College agree to cooperate in the following areas: 

• Courses offered for both high school and college credit
• Sharing of facilities and instructors
• Sharing testing resources
• Sharing calendar and schedule

Tuition for courses designated "Internal Dual Credit" conducted or facilitated by NSBSD staff 
during the NSBSD contractual day will be waived. Any other fees will be mutually agreed upon 
on a per-course basis. Tuition, registration fee, applicable course fees, and cost of materials for 
courses designated "External Dual Credit" will be equally absorbed by both parties. 

Total costs incurred for all dual credit instruction will be shared equally by both parties (course 
and/or supply fees are not to exceed $500 per student per course with exception of HEO 104 
with a $750 course fee). 

l!isagvik College will inform NSBSD of the number of "External Dual Credit" students with 
associated costs no later than College's official drop date. This is three weeks after the start of 
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